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MEMORANDUM CIRCULAR NO. 137

Series of 2025

TO: All VSU Employees

RE: Attendance to the Launching of 101%' VSU Founding Anniversary and Oath-
Taking Ceremonies

FROM: PROSE IVY G. YEPES
University President

DATE: April 3, 2025

In celebration of the 101st VSU Founding Anniversary, all VSU employees are encouraged to
attend the official launching event on Monday, April 7, 2025, at 4:00 PM at the RDE Hall. This
event marks the official commencement of our university’s milestone celebration, excellence,
service, and growth.

As part of the festivities, a Special Oath-taking Ceremony will also be conducted to formally
recognize and welcome newly hired and promoted employees who assumed their positions
between January 2, 2025, and March 31, 2025. This ceremony serves as a significant moment
for these individuals as they pledge their commitment to uphold the values and standards of
VSU in their respective roles.

To highlight the significance of this event, we request that ladies wear Filipiniana attire while
Barong for the gentlemen. Please find attached the program and list of employees who will
be taking their oaths.

Your presence, and adherence to the dress code are highly appreciated as we officially launch
the 101st VSU Founding Anniversary. Let us come together to celebrate this milestone and
warmly welcome our newly appointed colleagues.

We look forward to your enthusiastic participation.
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